State of New York
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Third Judicial Department
P.O. Box 7288, Capitol Station
A[Bany, NY 12224-0288

(518) 471-4777
Robert D. Mayberger fax (518) 471-4750 Erica Putnam Little

Clerk of the Court fittp://www.nycourts.gov/ad3 Managing Attorney

November 19, 2020
VIA EMAIL
Susan L. Biggs

Re:  #531440 - Matter of Biggs v Eden Renewables
Dear Ms. Biggs,
With respect to the above-referenced proceeding, please be advised that your post-

argument submission dated November 16, 2020 will not be accepted for filing or
distributed to the Court.

Very truly yours,

Erica Putnam Little
Managing Attorney

cc:  Douglas H. Zamelis, Esqg.
Daniel A. Spitzer, Esq.
John J. Henry, Esq.



